ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING March 30, 1978 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 5-0: ##77-112, Big Foot Packing; 77-296, American Development; 77-304, Village of Lyndon; 77-348, Hanover Park; 78-3, Algonquin; 78-6, Olin Corporation.

Verbal waiver of the 90 day decision date was received and a hearing was authorized in #78-9, Tri-County by a vote of 5-0.

Amendments to R73-11, -12, NPDES were adopted and a Board Order of December 20, 1977 affirmed by a vote of 5-0.

R75-10, Coal Refuse Burning Regulations were adopted by a vote of 5-0.

R77-16, Amendments to Board Procedural Rules and the Solid Waste Regulations were adopted by a vote of 5-0.

A Proposed Opinion and Order were adopted for publication and comment in R77-6, Ammonia Effluent Standards by a vote of 5-0.

Motion to Extend in #73-30, Hall was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion for Reconsideration in #76-56, -220, Fox Valley Grease was denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Young abstained. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion to Amend in #77-162, Watts Trucking was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to take Interlocutory Appeal in #77-167, Paxton Landfill was granted and briefing schedule set by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion to Dismiss was granted by a vote of 5-0 in ##77-253, -267, Hemphill. Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order.

Motion to File Brief Instanter in #77-252, Wyoming was allowed 5-0.

Joint Motions for Stay were allowed by a vote of 5-0 in these cases: ##77-276, Zimmerman and 77-275, Korte. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Orders.

Motion to amend in #76-276, Troy was denied and Order of March 16, 1978 affirmed by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

An Amended Complaint was filed in #77-330, Guldan v. Palos Park. The Board voted 5-0 to affirm the earlier dismissal Order. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

An Objection was filed in #78-18, Lanning and the Board authorized a hearing.

Motion to Cancel Hearing in #78-25, Orland Trails was denied by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion to Dismiss #78-27, Kazlauskas, et al., was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to Amend #78-28, Rapid Liquid Waste was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order.

Motion to Amend #78-29 Cannon was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

An Objection was filed in #78-67, Caterpillar Tractor and a hearing was authorized.

Amended Petition in #77-201, Commonwealth was accepted and hearing ordered to go forward.

Amended Petition in #78-51, Richland Foundry was authorized for hearing.

An Opinion and Order was adopted in #75-379, Tri-No Enterprises and #76-65, Starnes by a vote of 4-0, Mr. Young abstained.

A Supplemental Opinion on Economics was adopted in R75-4, Air Episode Revisions by a vote of 4-1, Mr. Werner dissented.

These cases were discussed and held for further discussion or possible decision on April 13: ##77-158, CIPS; 77-321, Illinois Power; 77-347, Commonwealth Edison; 77-349, Central Illinois Utility Company; R74-2, R75-5 and R76-9, Sulfur Dioxide Regulations.

An Opinion and Order was adopted in #78-16, Village of Findlay, by a vote of 4-0, Mr. Goodman was not present.

In New Cases these actions were taken by a vote of 4-0, Mr. Goodman was not present: ##78-57, -59 Cerro-Gordo, Held for Agency recommendations; 78-63, Central Illinois Public Service, Hearing authorized; 78-65, Gordon, Mr. Dumelle to write a letter requesting more information; 78-69, David F. Preusen v. Brault et al., hearing authorized; 78-75, EPA v. City of St. Francisville, hearing mandatory; 78-76, EPA v. Everett Allen, hearing mandatory; 78-77, EPA v. The Kiesel Company, hearing mandatory; 78-79, Commonwealth Edison, held for Agency recommendation; 78-81, City

of Bloomington, dismissed as inadequate, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 78-82, EPA v. City of Zeigler, hearing mandatory; 78-83, EPA v. Jersey County Rural Water, hearing mandatory; 78-84, EPA v. Village of Grandview, hearing mandatory; 78-85, EPA v. Corinth Public Water District, hearing mandatory; 78-86, EPA v. Jerry Finton, hearing mandatory; 78-87, Department of Law Enforcement, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 78-88, EPA v. Sundale Sewer Corporation, hearing mandatory; 78-89, Lake Zurich, held for Agency recommendation; 78-90, Central Illinois Public Service Company, hearing authorized; 78-91, International Harvester, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 78-92, EPA v. Metropolitan Disposal Company, hearing mandatory; 78-93, EPA v. Bruce Kazlauskas et al., hearing mandatory; 78-94, City of East St. Louis, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Werner; 78-95, Ohio Power Company, held for Agency recommendation.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered held to April 13, 1978 for possible consideration.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Pollution Control Board, do hereby certify that the above Minutes were adopted this 27 day of ______, 1978 by a vote of ______.

Church of my offert